From: Cheryl Getuiza <cheryl.getuiza@lacity.org>

Sent time: 04/12/2018 10:19:42 AM

To: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>

Cec: Yeghig Keshishian <yeghig.keshishian@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Phone message - Allan Cameron

Thank you, Luci.

On Thu, Apr 12,2018 at 10:16 AM, Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@]acity.org> wrote:
fyi...
—————————— Forwarded message ----------
From: Darlene Navarrete <darlene.navarrete@lacity.org>
Date: Thu, Apr 12,2018 at 10:14 AM
Subject: Fwd: Phone message - Allan Cameron
To: Luciralia Ibarra <luciralia.ibarra@lacity.org>, Sergio Ibarra <Sergio.Ibarra@lacity.org>

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Carrie Firestone <carrie.firestone@]acity.org>
Date: Thu, Apr 12, 2018 at 10:04 AM

Subject: Phone message - Allan Cameron

To: Darlene Navarrete <darlene.navarrete@lacity.org>

Darlene,

We received a telephone call from Mr. Cameron asking about reference to an EIR that is mentioned in the following article. He
would like to speak with someone and I thought I'd forward the message to you for routing. We do not have any new phone lists
yet and not everyone has updated CityFone.

Mr. Cameron's number is 818-634-8669. He is not with the media.

http://www.latimes.com/business/la-fi-hollywood-center-20180412-story.html|

Thank you,
Carrie
Carrie L. Firestone DEPARTMENT OF CITY PLANNING
Executive Administrative Assistant IlI T (213) 978-1271

F (213) 978-1275

E carrie.firestone@lacity.org
200 N. Spring St.. Suite 525
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Please note that as of April 9, 2018, Major Projects has moved to Fig Plaza: 221 N. Figueroa, Suite 1350, Los Angeles, CA 90012

New Phone Number: (213) 847-3634.

Luciralia Ibarra, Senior City Planner
Department of City Planning

Major Projects

(213) 847-3634

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA. 90012
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Cheryl Getuiza

Public Information Officer
Department of City Planning

T: (213) 978-1203 | M: (213) 626-9294
200 N. Spring St., Room 620

Los Angeles, CA 90012
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